
1

Robert Hemminger

From: Michael Bass <mbass@alvinisd.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Gabe Adame; Dan Davis; Wil Kennedy
Cc: Dan Johnson; Robert Hemminger; Jroland@cityhall.cityofalvin.com; Carla Newsom
Subject: Alvin ISD Athletic Departments AIMS Awards Night
Attachments: AIMS Sponsorship Package25.pdf

Howdy Mayor Adame, Mayor Davis and Mayor Kennedy, 
I hope all is going great with y'all and y'all's families! 
 
I wanted to reach back out to y'all to see if y'all  and the City of Alvin, City of Manvel & the City of Iowa 
Colony would once again be sponsors for the 2025 Alvin ISD Athletic Department AIMS Awards Night on 
Monday, 5/12/25! 
 
Last year's AIMS Awards Night was one of the most memorable and talked about events in Alvin ISD! 
 
Y'all's sponsorship helped make it a night to remember for all of the student-athletes, coaches, families 
and community members! 
 
We believe that with y'all's assistance again this year, the 2025 AIMS Awards Night will be better than the 
2024 AIMS Awards Night! 
 
Thanks for y'all's consideration! 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if y'all have any questions and I have attached the Sponsorship 
Opportunities form with this email for consideration. 
 
Take care and have a great day! 
 
--  
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